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Dear Tam, 

Lillian& Harold Weisberg 
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Some tiee acp, in a peach at Stanford Udiversity, Anthony auseo Jade reference to 

a stand study ox' thh assassination of 2resident Kennedy. Although e have eot yet seen it, 
I understand Ramparts contains a similar reference. I believe idle Rowley testified to a 
study eade by Rand for the Secret Service. Insofar as such a study, as it relates to 
measures for the protection of a president, in my opinion, may be properly withheld, I 
have no interL. t in it. ilawver, if this study goes farthur and deals -with fact or 
ehat is considered probable fact about the assassination of Pre" ident Kennedy, I am 

interested in it. I would li:e to be eole to examine any pages that deal with the 

assassination of President Leaeedy in any manner other than in terms of protection of 

Presidents in general. I are not asking you toeake copies for we because until I see 

any such paces I have no way of knowinc whether they are of any interest to me. They 
Lay not be. I have only Auseos e opinion that the entire thing should be Lade public. I 

do not know upon what he bases teis nor do laiou if- 1 aeree. how.ever, I would like to 

sec,  what is not addressed only to _easures aeeded for protection or what is aderessed 

to the assasuivatioa of eresieeat 	if I 	not in Jaehington earlier, I will be 

there oe April 5. 

I have writ .en you several times about the 17 stills of the. TDSU footage delivered 

to tier secret Sc vice by eohann Rush. They arc not in the Archives. I was in eew Orleans 

just before Mait:sGlvinc. I have had a cony of the UDSU file copy of their Oswald film 
for some years through the kine:ness of UUSU. I now ]snow from two separate sources, one of 

which is 4DSTI, soave of what was edited out of tine eovie film not only after the assassina-
tion but after it was viewed after the assassination. I would like to be able to see these 

stills when I a' in Ilashington. And if you would like to know what have learned, 1 will 

be hap ..y to tell you. 

L'n tnis trip 1 also was tole that by court order Godfrey Airkpatrick was, for a short 

while, permitted out of the institution. Lie eother told we he hat to be returned. 

You wile, I think, reweeber a strange letter sent to Senator Gravel's administrative 

assistant and usinc my name. Off tee cuff, 'e had e suseect. Thereafter, because of the hide 

erudition, I spent much time on that inherent threat. I do not believe it within the capab-L 

of that suspect. There was considerable subtlety in it. or example, the fake return aderee 

translated into an aseropriate biblical reference. After it Jas mailed 1 received several 
phone calls from a ::an then in the area who said he was zoving to rlorida. Prom his own 

account of :is education and eeperience, he could have be_n capable of the subtlety and 

the erudition. a is also a linguist, aua if your people spent each time on that letter, 

they found what could be taken as the use of oeh.r than 

Sine 


